



To: Anthony Pollard, Airport Engineer FAA
From: Dylan Mulfinger
Subject: Rehabilitate T-Hangar Taxilanes Contract 3-19-0067-016-2026
Date: 11/24/2025

The City of Oelwein has negotiated a contract with AECOM for Rehabilitate T-Hangar Taxilanes. This contract has a maximum amount payable of \$55,600. The city has negotiated the contract and believe it to be a fair and reasonable cost. The city has a positive working relationship with AECOM and looks forward to acquiring the best equipment for the Oelwein Municipal Airport.

City of Oelwein		
Title: Mayor		
Name: Brett DeVore		
	Signature	Date:
AECOM		
Title:		
Name:		
	Signature	Date: